# Mustafa Abdalrassual Jassim



## Contact

#### Address:

Muthanna Governorate, Samawah, Iraq.

#### Phone:

+9647806006435

#### **Email:**

Mustafa944@mu.edu.iq Mustafa944@yahoo.com

# Languages

Arabic – A English – B

Date of Birth: 02-09-1981

## Academic Account

- 1- Reserchgate
  <a href="https://www.researchgate.net/profile">https://www.researchgate.net/profile</a>
  /Mustafa Jassim
- 2- Google scholar https://scholar.google.com/citatio ns?user=fZspdQUAAAAJ&hl=en
- 3- Orcid https://orcid.org/my-orcid

# **Summary**

Iraqi Nationality, Ph.D. in Artificial Intelligence, Assistant Professor at the Department of Electronic and Communications Engineering, College of Engineering, Al-Muthanna University, Samawah, Iraq., Ph.D. Thesis: "Social Media Analytics and Opinion Mining Based on Machine Learning". MSc in (Information Technology), DR. BABASAHEB AMBEDKAR MARATHWADA UNIVERSITY, AURANGABAD, (INDIA), Master Thesis: "Geospatial e-property Browsing".

# **Skill Highlights**

- Project management
- Proficient in C, C++, Python, and Network simulation using NS2.
- Programmer
- Researcher

# **Experience**

- Responsible Computer Labs in the College of Education 2004 to 2009.
- Responsible Computer Labs in the College of Engineering 2012-2019.
- Responsible graduate studies department at the University of Muthanna 2014-2015
- Teacher of the Engineering College / Muthanna University.
- Faculty member in the Al-Muthanna university
- Assistant Professor.

## **Education**

- B.Sc SOFTWARE ENGINEERING –Iraq
- M.Sc INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY: 2012 Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada University – India.
- Ph.D. in Artificial Intelligence: 2023- Tunisia

## **Certifications**

- 1- Pass the English course in:
- A- Al-Muthanna University.
- B- Institute of Languages (India).
- C- British Institute of Languages (Tunisia).
- 2- Course of teaching methods.
- 3- CCNA Certificate from India.
- 4- MCITP Certificate from India.
- 5-Total Quality Course / Al-Muthanna University.
- 6- Completed the course of .NET.

# Reviewer for many international journals such as:

- 1- Applied intelligence.
- 2- Applied soft computing.
- 3- Multimedia tools and applications.
- 4- Neural computing & applications.
- 5- Sustainable computing.
- 6- Systems and soft computing.
- 7- The journal of supercomputing.